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RE: records destruction form, OperatorFiles,expired1996-1998

From YELLESETTY Leela <Leela.YELLESETTY@deq.oregon.gov>
Date Wed 11/6/2019 3:53 PM

To  YELTON-BRAM Tiffany * DEQ <Tiffany.YELTON-BRAM@deq.oregon.gov>; CARSON Paula * DEQ
<Paula.CARSON@deq.oregon.gov>

Approved, thanks!

From: YELTON-BRAM Tiffany <YELTON-Bram.Tiffany@deq.state.or.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 6:57 AM

To: CARSON Paula <CARSON.Paula@deq.state.or.us>; YELLESETTY Leela <YELLESETTY.Leela@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: Re: records destruction form, OperatorFiles,expired1996-1998

I approve of destroying these records.
Thank you
Tiffany

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: CARSON Paula <CARSON.Paula@deq.state.or.us>

Date: 11/4/19 5:44 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: YELLESETTY Leela <YELLESETTY.Leela@deq_.state.or.us>, YELTON-BRAM Tiffany
<YELTON-Bram.Tiffany(@deq.state.or.us>

Subject: records destruction form, OperatorFiles,expired1996-1998

Here is the new e-mailable authorization for destruction for some of our old files, that expired in 1996-1998.
Please approve by reply-all email.
Thank you,

Paula Carson

Wastewater System

Operator Certification Program
Oregon DEQ, NW Region

700 NE Multnomah St., Suite #600
Portland, OR 97232

phone: 503-229-5161
carson.paula@deg.state.or.us

https://www.oregon.gov/deq/wq/wqpermits/Pages/Wastewater-Operator-Certification.aspx







